Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 11:51 AM

To: ‘Schaefer, Peter'

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Kreml, Anni

Subject: RE: RO0145-2703 ML King Jr. Way, Oakland - report schedule
Peter,

The proposed report dates are acceptable.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 11:22 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Kreml, Anni

Subject: RO0145-2703 ML King Jr. Way, Oakland - report schedule

Jerry,
Per our conversation today, CRA will provide you with the following reports by 11/4/10:
o Well Installation Report including 3Q10 GWM data for the 3 new wells (MW-9 through MW-11) on OUSD
property, and

e Soil Vapor Probe Installation and Soil Vapor Sampling Report for the new vapor probe (VP-10) located on OUSD
property.

Regards,

Peter Schaefer



